
 

 

AGENDA  

 

Raymore City Council Special Meeting 

City Hall – 100 Municipal Circle 

Tuesday, May 14, 2019 

 

6:30 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order. 

2. Roll Call. 

3. Disposition of Contract-Jim’s Disposal. 

4. Adjournment. 

 

 

_________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED MEETING) 

 
 

The Raymore City Council may enter an executive session before or during this             

meeting, if such action is approved by a majority of Council present, with a              

quorum, to discuss:  

 

● Litigation matters as authorized by § 610.021 (1), 

● Real Estate acquisition matters as authorized by § 610.021 (2), 

● Personnel matters as authorized by § 610.021 (3), 

● Other matters as authorized by § 610.021 (4-21) as may be applicable. 

 

Any person requiring special accommodation (i.e., qualified interpreter, large print,          

hearing assistance) in order to attend this meeting, please notify this office at (816)              

331-3324 no later than forty eight (48) hours prior to the scheduled            

commencement of the meeting. 

 

Hearing aids are available for this meeting for the hearing impaired. Inquire with             

the City Clerk, who sits immediately left of the podium as one faces the dais. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
VIA U.S. CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

CERTIFIED NO.: _______________________________ 
 
 
 

May _____, 2019 
 
 
Jim’s Disposal Service, LLC 
Attn: Chuck Byrd 
930 Chestnut Trafficway 
Kansas City, MO  64120 
 

RE: Jim’s Disposal Service, LLC 
Raymore Contract for Services 
Notice of Cancellation and Termination 

 
Dear Mr. Byrd: 
 

As you are aware, the City of Raymore, Missouri (“Raymore”) and Jim’s Disposal             
Service, LLC (“Jim’s Disposal”) entered into a Contract for Waste Collection Services dated             
July 10, 2017 (the “Contract”) whereby Jim’s Disposal agreed to provide residential solid waste              
collection services to Raymore. This correspondence/notice (“Notice”) is being provided          
pursuant to a majority vote of the Raymore City Council which occurred on May 14, 2019, to                 
cancel/terminate the Contract. The vote of the Raymore City Council was to cancel or terminate               
WITHOUT CAUSE​ under Article VIII of the Contract. 
 

Article VIII of the Contract provides in pertinent part as follows: 
 
“Without Cause – The City may cancel or terminate this agreement at any time without               

cause by providing sixty (60) days written notice, by certified mail, facsimile or             
e-mail to the Contractor. In the event that this agreement is terminated without             
cause, the City shall pay for all work completed through the effective date of              
cancellation.” 

 
In addition, Appendix C of the Contract related to General Terms and Conditions imposes the               
following notice requirements: 
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“Except as may be otherwise specifically required herein, all notices to be given             

according to this agreement shall be in writing and may be given, served or made               
by delivery in person to the addressee, e-mail, or by depositing the same in the               
United States mail addressed to the party to be notified, postpaid and registered or              
certified with return receipt requested. Notice deposited in the mail in accordance            
with the provisions hereof shall be effective unless otherwise stated in such notice             
or in this agreement from and after the second day next following the date              
postmarked on the envelope containing such notice. Notice given in any other            
manner shall be effective only if and when received by the party to be notified.               
All notices shall be sent to the following address: 

 
If to City: City of Raymore, 100 Municipal Circle, Raymore, MO  64083 
 
If to Contractor: Jim’s Disposal Service, 930 Chestnut Trafficway, Kansas City, MO            

64120.” 
 
Given the foregoing contractual obligations, the cancellation and termination of the Contract            
shall be effective as sixty (60) days from today, making the effective cancellation date for               
remaining services July 15, 2019 (the “Effective Cancellation Date”). Thereafter, Jim’s Disposal            
will no longer be obligated or otherwise required to provide residential solid waste, recycling and               
yard waste disposal services for Raymore. This Notice is being delivered via U.S. Mail Service               
via certified mail, return receipt requested to the address provided in the Contract. A copy of the                 
same is also being forwarded in the same manner as the original to your identified legal counsel,                 
James Kessinger. 
 

Payment for services performed between now and the Effective Cancellation Date will be             
made by Raymore to Jim’s Disposal when due, and properly invoiced. Payment by Raymore to               
Jim’s Disposal between now and the Effective Cancellation Date will include payment of             
invoices submitted for pickup, transport and delivery of recyclables. Payment for the foregoing             
recyclables will be made upon submission of an invoice along with documentation of delivery to               
a recycling facility and tonnage for the delivered recyclables. 
 

Any and all other payments will remain subject to the terms and conditions of the               
Contract including the continued service of Jim’s Disposal between now and the Effective             
Cancellation Date. I would be remiss to not point out that Article VIII of the Contract                
specifically provides that “[a]ny cancellation notice shall not relieve the Contractor of the             
obligation to delivery and/or perform on all outstanding requirements of this agreement and             
orders issued prior to the effective date of cancellation”. Raymore will continue to pay Jim’s               
Disposal monthly for the number of residential pickups performed through the Effective            
Cancellation Date. However, these payments will remain subject to withholding for missed            
pickups or other verified violations of the Contract where financial penalizations may be             
imposed. 
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In contemplation of the Effective Termination Date and final delivery of services,            
arrangements will need to be made for Jim’s Disposal to acquire its solid waste and recyclable                
carts (collectively the “Carts”). The Carts are the sole ownership and responsibility of Jim’s              
Disposal and as such, Raymore expects them to be removed by Jim’s Disposal at its time and                 
costs. Raymore would be willing to facilitate and coordinate the return of the Carts for Jim’s                
Disposal. This could include, but not be limited to, providing reasonable citywide            
notifications/communications to the residents of any date and instructions for Jim’s Disposal to             
receive the Carts. If Jim’s Disposal is not prepared to acquire the Carts from the residents upon                 
the Effective Cancellation Date (or within 30 days thereafter), Raymore would be willing to              
utilize its Public Works department and vehicles to collect the Carts and deliver them to either,                
(i) a centralized location in the City for Jim’s Disposal to acquire within sixty (60) days after the                  
Effective Cancellation Date, (ii) to the transfer station owned by Jim’s Disposal, (iii) or the               
central headquarters of Jim’s Disposal. Raymore would document the condition of each of the              
Carts and would expect representatives of Jim’s Disposal to provide a receipt for the same.               
Finally, if Jim’s Disposal fails to provide any instructions regarding the process for receipt of its                
Carts and does not acquire the same within 30 days of the Effective Cancellation Date, we will                 
consider them to have been abandoned and will take the appropriate steps, including legal action               
to remove/dispose of the same. 
 

I would invite you to contact me at (816) 892-3026 should you have any questions or                
concerns between now and the Effective Cancellation Date. Otherwise, I look forward to your              
earliest response as to the disposition of the Carts and other necessary arrangements as outlined               
above. 

 
Very truly yours, 

 
CITY OF RAYMORE, MISSOURI 

 
 

By:  
James Feuerborn 
City Manager 

 
CC: James Kesssinger 

Jonathan Zerr 
Mayor and Council 
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